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Jarlice “Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 8:59 AM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SKH3347H - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528500

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SKH 3347H is $140K - $142K(EST) as at September 2017

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 2:18 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang' <pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: MV - SKH3347H - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528500

Dear Pearllyn,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 7 September, 2017 1:49 PM

To: 'assignments’ <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Subject: MV - SKH3347H - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528500

Dear Catherine,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.
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Jarice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 2:18 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV - SKH3347H - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528500

Attachments: pubfunc_ID=EnquireTransferFeel.pdf; pubfunc_ID=EnquireRebateBeforeDeRegl.pdf

Dear Pearllyn,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 7 September, 2017 1:49 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: MV - SKH3347H - DOA: 03/09/2017 - MSIG Ref: 528500

Dear Catherine,

Please help to advise on the market value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Pearllyn Kang (Ms)

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o ‘et W 1

A Member of BRTAUE INSURANCE GROUP



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 6179R
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKH3347H
Vehicle to be Exported:  No
I[l}wtenged De-registration Sep 2017
ate:
Vehicle Make: B.M.W.
Vehicle Model: 7401 AT SR LED DSC NAV HUD
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine No.: 13448267NS5B30A
Chassis No.: WBAYAG2060C994553

Maximum Power Output: 235.0 kW (315 bhp

39720

Open Market Value: $79,222.00
Original Registration 28 Nov 2012
Date:

First Registration Date: 28 Nov 2012

Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $79.222.00 'Sc} 6 L

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry 97 Nov 2022
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:  $59,416.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 27 Nov 2022

COE Category: E - Open Category

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $86,889.00
COE Rebate Amount: $41,822.00
Total Rebate Amount: $101,238.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Sep 2017
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Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.

Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
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